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PMLevyCOLNPEm Resource

From: Patty Galyean [pgalyean@levyso.com]
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 12:04 PM
To: Douglas Bruner
Subject: Re: G-2-G and Scoping Meetings for Proposed Levy County Plants

Hi Douglas, 
Just letting you know I received this information and have printed it out for Sheriff Smith. 
 
Thanks, 
Patty 

On Mon, Nov 17, 2008 at 11:38 AM, Douglas Bruner <Douglas.Bruner@nrc.gov> wrote: 

Hi Patty, 

  

Per our conversation, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission will be holding a Government-to-Government 
meeting as well as two public scoping meetings for the proposed Levy County nuclear power plant.  The 
primary purpose of the meetings is to convey information regarding the environmental review process in 
developing an environmental impact statement and to gather public comments.  The details are as follows: 

  

Government-to-Government Meeting  

Thursday, December 4, 2008, 10:00 AM  

Florida National Guard Armory 

8551 West Venable Street, Crystal River, Florida 

  

Public Scoping Meetings for the proposed Levy County Nuclear Plants 

Thursday, December 4, 2008 

Florida National Guard Armory  

Two meetings: 1:00-4:00 pm and 6:00-9:00 pm 

Open house 1-hour before each meeting 

  

Please invite the Sheriff, Johnny Smith, and other local government officials that may have an interest in 
attending the Government-to-Government meeting. 
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The presentation that we plan to present in the Government-to-Government meeting, and again at the evening 
scoping meetings is identical.  Although welcome, it is not necessary to attend all of the meetings but rather the 
one that best fits individual schedules.  Please feel to call me if you have questions. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Douglas Bruner 

Environmental Project Manager 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

301-415-2730 

  

 
 
 
--  
Patty Galyean 
Executive Assistant for Sheriff Smith 
Levy County Sheriff's Office 
352.486.5111  Voice 
352.486.3333 Fax 
pgalyean@levyso.com 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from county 
officials regarding county business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-
mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.  
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